their upcoming Driving Execution on August
Pasig City.

communication. For queries,
conswH@huris.com- ph.
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ADVISORY No. A0s, 2024
August 8, 2024
In compliance with DepEd Order (DO) No. 8, s. 2013
This advisory is issued not for endorsement per DO 28, s. 2001,
but only for the information of DepEd Officials,
Personnel/staff, as well as the concerned public

INVITATION TO HURIS DRIVING EXECUTION

Human Resource Innovations and Solutions, Inc. (HURIS) informs the feld of
29-30, 2024 at the Astoria Plaza Hotel,

and other details are found in the attached basic

Registration fees
interested participants may send an email to

Participation is on a voluntary basis only.
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Department of Chucation
REGION V- BICOL
SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES

August 13, 2024

TO : Assistant Schools Division Superintendent
Chief Education Supervisors

Education Program Supervisors
Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of Districts

Elementary and Sccondary School Heads
All Others Concerned

For information and guidance.

CECILE €. FERRO, CESO VI
Assistant Scfools Division Superinténdent
0IC, Office of thie Schools Division Superintendent
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From:

i)

DEPED V BICOL REGION

Sent:
To: .

Subject:
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Huris <consult@huris.com.ph>

Tuesday, August 6, 2024 9:00 AM - /
DEPED V BICOL REGION ' .

Huris

CESBACCREDITED PROGRAM

-

AUGUST 29-30, 2024
LUCILO S. SOLLESA ' v
. VENUE: ASTORIA PLAZA HOTEL, PASIG CITY

PHP 17,920.00 -
VAT INCLUSIVE

A Ay L &
This training program is not covered hy DBM circular 563, item 2.2 for government ageaciss
i * © .

8
vl Master the art of Driving Execution with HURIS! . =

_ Gain strategic insighté and practical skills to accelerate your pro}eéts anﬁ

initiatives. Don't miss this chance to refine yodr execqt;on prowess aqd propel :
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- REGISTER NOW! Driving Execution August on 29-30, 2024 (CESB.Accredited)




your career forward,

Visit the linkfbelow to learn more about this program:  © -,
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o N : Register Now! . "
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> About HURIS : S 2 '
: ’ Lo
Human Resource Innovations and Solutions, Inc. (HUHISj isa manaéement
and organization development consultancy and solutions provider mcorporatech .
i in February 2005. - ‘

In.its almost twenty years in business, HURIS has worked with'a broad ran;;e ofg".
industries and institutions in the private and government sectors, transforming
them so that these organi'zétions are able to reach their v?sions. L Te | Fihey
" HUHIS also malntains learning programs accredxted by the Career Executave
Sqrvlce Board (CESB) and Civil Service Commission (CSC), and continues to " b
develop new courses, It also tailors leamning interventions to meet the: particular

needs of its clnents 8, e Ty
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